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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 11:57 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

Subject: OI: SGV4683D / TP : FBA7007G/LKK / DOA : 14.12.2017

Attachments: SGV4683D - SAS.pdf; FBA7007G - SAS.pdf; FBA7007G - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from SG 98 MOTOR PTE LTD.

ADDRESS ¢ BLK 4001 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1
#01-21
SINGAPORE 569622

PERSON TO CONTACT : ROSE @ 6452 4898 / 9171 1655

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle.
Try to obtain estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey
before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are our insured's and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel : 65 6829 9199 DID- 65 6829 9194
Website: www.ergo.com.sq

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
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Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref . CS/EGI17023937/R1rd3
S0ur SINTES Towe AT
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 18-12-2017
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGV 4683D Veh. Inspected FBA 7007G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SGV4683D/SE/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEEPEILI Assign Date 18/12/2017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/12/2017 Inspection Date
Survey held at SG 98 MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 4001 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1
#01-21 SINGAPORE 569622
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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MALM17165122 / Ah Lim Motor Company - AMK
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/12/2017 15:56

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcllz the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of pelicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assoclation of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upan application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgament of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this repart at the cenire and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15/12/12017 15:56
Date Of Accident 14/12/2017 20:30
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION WOODLANDS AVE 7 & WOODLANDS DR 72
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number FBA7007G
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner SIMON SATISH LAZARUS
NRIC No S39711978C
Email Address SATISHKUMARS711978@GMAIL.COM

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Paolicy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-87271549
OTHERS-87271549

YAMAHA
FZ16

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

AN3160469

06/11/2017 - 05/11/2018

SIMON SATISH LAZARUS
S9711978C

05/04/1997

INDOOR

23/10/2017

0 YEAR AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87271549

OTHERS-87271549

SATISHKUMARS711978@GMAIL.COM



Af)proximats Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Address

Postcode

LEFT LEG,RIGHT RIB & JAW
FBA7007G

YES

Page 3 of 24



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

b

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Form must be completed by the Policvholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy lizbility on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investization.
. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the zrehiving of this report 2t the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personzl Datz Proiection Act (PDFA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, 2gree and consent that:

(2) My insurer, ray workshep and the General Insurznce Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/zre permitted to collect, uee,
disclose and/ar process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any cther personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and discloze and transfer such
Personzl Information to all insurer(s) who heve insured vehicle(s) Inveolved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this zccident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law fits, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/zuthority {such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims znd any necessary
Investigations relating to the clalms;

(ii) Investigating the zccident and/or my clalms;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) cornplying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

[c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the zbove Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be eallected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinfermation so collectad under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(1) toallinsurers and/or any other third partles that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

————

Palicyholder's Signatura Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 24



SINGAPORE T T

POLICE FORCE o T/20171215/2008

Police Station Of Origin: 1of4

Woodlands East N.P.C. Report No. T/20171215/2008
3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737890 ﬂ
Tel No: 1800-7679999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
15/12/2017 02:11 26
-_— e ——
Name of Informant: Address:
SIMON SATISH LAZARUS APT BLK 796 WOODLANDS DRIVE 72 #03-41 SINGAPORE
730796
ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S9711978C Home/Office: Mobile: 87271549
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: Type of Informant:
Male 20 05/04/1997 Rider
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
PETROLEUM SURVEYOR Class B‘ZB Date of Expiry:

Date/Time of Type of Location:

Injury

I.ig%g;t' Attended by Police Accident: X-Junction
: 14/12/2017 08:30
Location:

Junction of Road 1 and Road 2

WOODLANDS DRIVE 73

WOODLANDS DRIVE 72

junction of Woodlands Avenue 7 and Woodlands Drive 72

Weather: Road Surface: ‘| Road Speed Limit:
Clear Wet
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side M ambulance:
Yes

FBA7007G | Motorcycle YAMAHA FZ 16 Black Seriously | 0
Damaged
SGV4683D | Car Slightly 0
Damaged

FBA7007G | AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE | AN3160469 06/11/2017 | 05/11/2018
|_ LTD _




POLICE rORCE LU T R

/20171215/2008
Police Station Of Origin: a1
Woodlands East N.P.C. Report No. T/20171215/2008
3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737890
Tel No: 1800-7679999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
]
]
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SG 98 MOTOR PTELTD

4001, Ang Mo Klo Industrial Park 1 #01-21 SINGAPORE 669622
Tel: 6452 4898 Fax: 6452 4868
Emall: sg_motor_enterprise@yahoo.com.sg

Date: 18 December 2017
To @ LKK

Atin: Rasul
Tel : 90010068

By Fax: 6256-4315

r(‘--‘ .

VEHICLE NO FBA 7007G FZ 16 Yamaha
ACCIDENT DATE: 14 December 2017
Description Qty Quotation $
1 Handle Bar 1 150 23500M 7
2 Brake Lever 1 30 950037
3 Clutch Lever 1 Yo 907008
4 Mirror 1 set 120 190005+ 7
5 Meter Assy 1 Uso ,556@05"'0 -
6 Lamp Assy 1 195.00' X<
7 Head Lamp 1 15° 350000%%° 7
8 Fork Tube 1 set Sbo ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ' “
9 Fork Under Bracket 1 195.00M 7
10 Signal L7RH 2 170 1907004
11 Throttle Grip 1 set 290.00 %5
12 Front Mudguard 1 1Yo 195700sw 7~
13 Front Cowling 1 UV 275700 B 7
14 Steering Cone Bearing 1 135.00 M+ 7
15 Tank Cover LH 1 J 20 190700 §La ~
16 Gear Pedal 1 <o 7500 M7
17 Footrest Bracket 1 1685.0 Lt N e
18 Front Rim 1 ' ?,,seﬁg oo T,
19 Front Wheel Axle 1 50 15600 SA < “ ape
20 Exhaust Guard - Silver 1 Lo 259.0094”
21 Exhaust Guard - Black 1 ) 250.00 st/
22 Rear LH Tail Cover 1 165.00 ‘Aq‘;’u
23 Rear LH Pillion Footrest 1 95,00 7‘C .
24 Main Stand 1 87.00 ke’
Sub-Total 5,376.00
Less 10% g 537.60
Sub-Total o 4,838.40




VEHICLE NO

() B NI % T N N

FBA 7007G
Nett items

U unit

Ignition original key

Front number plate

Towing fee

Remove & replace necessary parts,
align & etc

Remove & replace fork assy, top up
fork oil & rim

Supply sticker

NB: This eslimate was made from a visual
Inspaction only, any other damage paris or
labour require when repalr commences, we
will advise you and submit supplementary
item to you accordingly.

Kindly revert upon completion
Thank you

SG 98 MOTOR PTE LTD

LG

FZ 16 Yamaha

160.005w2/
290.006~4 7
15.00 -~
8 0 %o

3}»00 LSU
z}eﬁo ISo
B}Kﬁ &o

EIN] o

Sub-Total 1,195.00 .
4
Nett Total 6,033.40 | 'V
wo L

by o
]\l( 20/,
3{[1)«’ 1 C o7V
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI17023937/R1rd3e2
o) SONTE ToVER AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 11-07-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
s Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGV 4683D Veh. Inspected FBA 7007G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SGV4683D/SE/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 18/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHAFZ 16 c.c 153
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. ME121C0GBD2039806 Colour BLACK
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |140/70-17 PIRELLI 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre [140/70-17 PIRELLI 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S, N/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/12/2017 ]Inspection Date 20/12/2017
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

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

SdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBA 7007G
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition || "SETee g)) (s])
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|HANDLE BAR BENT 235.00 150.00
1|BRAKE LEVER SCRATCHED 95.00 30.00
1|CLUTCH LEVER SCRATCHED 90.00 40.00
1|SET MIRROR SCRATCHED 190.00 120.00
1|METER ASSY BROKEN 550.00 450.00
1|LAMP ASSY SERVICEABLE 195.00 -
1|HEAD LAMP BROKEN 350.00 250.00
1|SET FORK TUBE BENT 600.00 560.00
1|FORK UNDER BRACKET BENT 195.00 195.00
2|SIGNAL L?RH CRACKED 190.00 120.00
1|SET THROTTLE GRIP SERVICEABLE 290.00 -
1|FRONT MUDGUARD SCRATCHED 195.00 140.00
1|FRONT COWLING BROKEN 275.00 200.00
1|STEERING CONE BEARING NECESSARY 135.00 135.00
1|TANK COVER LH SCRATCHED 190.00 120.00
1|GEAR PEDAL BENT 75.00 50.00
1|FOOTREST BRACKET SERVICEABLE 165.00 -
1|FRONT WHEEL AXLE SCRATCHED 155.00 50.00
1|EXHAUST GUARD-SILVER } SCRATCHED 259.00 450.00
1|EXHAUST GUARD-BLACK } SCRATCHED 250.00 -
1|REAR LH TAIL COVER SERVICEABLE 165.00 -
1|REAR LH PILLION FOOTREST SERVICEABLE 95.00 .
1|MAIN STAND TO REPAIR SEE 87.00 :
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -502.60 -306.00
4,523.40 2,754.00
1|FRONT RIM (LOCAL REPAIR)(SN) BENT 350.00 100.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -35.00 -
315.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI17023937/R1rd3e2




' ’/U LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Q i Workshop (S) __ ($)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1]1U UNIT (SN) SCRATCHED 160.00 160.00
1|IGNITION ORIGINAL KEY (SN) cuTt 290.00 290.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 15.00 15.00
465.00 465.00
LABOUR
TOWING FEE. 80.00 40.00
REMOVE & REPLACE NECESSARY PARTS,ALIGN & 350.00 250.00
ETC.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF MAIN STAND.
REMOVE & REPLACE FORK ASSY, TOP UP FORK OIL & 220.00 150.00
RIM.
SUPPLY STICKER. 80.00 40.00
730.00 480.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,033.40 3,799.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/EGI17023937/R1rd3e2
MK %g‘
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

bility of responsiDility whalsoever, in coni or Lo L pled 1o any third party wiho m reply on the Report who or in part. Any third part)




